Center for Judic_ifl Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

e N s e e RS

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <e|ena@Judgewatch org>

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 10:06 AM

To: ‘rfischetti@fischettilaw.com'

Cc: ‘pmalgieri@fischettilaw.com'

Subject: Assisting you in your defense of Mr. Trump, the Trump Organization -- & Allen
Weisselberg

TO: Ronald Fischetti, Esg.

This follows up my phone conversation a short time ago with your law partner Phyllis Malgieri, with whom | left a
message for you.

I am director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(CJA). lunderstand you are one of the attorneys representing Mr. Trump and/or the Trump Organization. According to
news reports, Manhattan D.A. Vance has set a deadline of TODAY for your final arguments as to why the Trump
Organization should not be indicted for “possibly extensive and protracted criminal conduct”.

Are you aware of my June 4™ message for Mr. Trump, posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, furnishing him
with the prima facie, open-and-shut EVIDENCE to substantiate his claims that he is the victim of selective, invidious
prosecution by a politicized D.A, who has been aided and abetted by a “fake news” media? | transmitted the message
via the ONLY e-mail address | could find for Mr. Trump and the Trump Organization - press@trumporg.com — by the
below two e-mails, on June 4™ and June 8" — to which | received no response or even acknowledgment. Was it ever
forwarded to you —and to the other lawyers handling the defense of Mr. Trump, the Trump Organization —and CFO
Allen Weisselberg?

So that | may know how to proceed, please advise, yes or no. If yes, have you furnished it to Mr. Trump, his sons, and
Mr. Weisselberg so that they could make their own independent determination of its OBVIOUS significance to their
defense?

| am available to speak with you and other attorneys on the defense team, directly.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:51 AM
To: 'press@trumporg.com' <press@trumporg.com>

Subject: AGAIN: For Chief Legal Officer & Executive VP Alan Garten -- valuable EVIDENCE for Mr. Trump vs AG James &
DA Vance -- criminal & ethics complaints vs them, covered up by NY's "fake news" press.

TO: Press@trumporg.com




I have received no response to my below June 4™ e-mail. Kindly confirm that you received it and forwarded it to Mr.
Garten for Mr. Trump, as | requested.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
" elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 11:30 AM
To: 'press@trumporg.com’ <press@trumporg.com>

Subject: For Chief Legal Officer & Executive VP Alan Garten — valuable EVIDENCE for Mr. Trump vs AG James & DA
Vance -- criminal & ethics complaints vs them, covered up by NY's "fake news" press.

TO: Press/trumporg.com

| am director and co-founder of the NY-based non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CJA).

| believe | spoke with Trump Organization Chief Legal Officer & Executive Vice President Alan Garten in 2015 — and he
was very helpful in furnishing me with the litigation papers in Mr. Trump’s lawsuit vs the New York State Joint
Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE). There is no pick-up on the phone number for Mr. Garten on those papers (212-
832-2000). 1did find a phone number, on the internet, for the Trump Organization, 212-247-7100 - and left a voice mail
message a short time ago (about 10:37 am), stating that | have valuable EVIDENCE for Mr. Trump pertaining to his two
New York prosecutors — New York Attorney General Letitia James and Manhattan District Attorney Cyrus Vance —and
that | had created a webpage on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, with a message for Mr. Trump about the
EVIDENCE, there accessible. |stated that it could be reached via the website’s top panel, “Latest News” and quoted its
first link, reading:

CJA's JUNE 4, 2021 MESSAGE
TO FORMER PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRUMP --
"...AG James and DA Vance...have corrupted their offices and are pocketing fraudulent pay raises for their crimes -
and... the media has known about this, but reported NOTHING."

The embedded direct link to CIA’s webpage for the message to Mr. Trump, with its EVIDENCE, is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/district-attorneys/june-4-202 1-message-to-trump.htm

Kindly have someone call or e-mail me that this e-mail has been forwarded to Mr. Garten for Mr. Trump.

I am available to speak directly with Mr. Garten, Mr. Trump — or with any of Mr. Trump’s lawyers or members of his
press team — and to answer any and all questions.

Thank you.



Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




